

The following proposals, received on DAP between May 1-15, 2015, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Academic Handbook here](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

ENGLISH AND WRITING STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course will be introduced.

English 2264E: Human Rights and Creative Practices

Students will examine cultural studies approaches, in national and international Human Rights contexts, to a variety of creative practices including testimony, graphic novels, photography, film and performance. Topics for discussion may include trauma and subjectivity, the representations of atrocity, and the enabling of diversity and empowerment through creativity.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1020E or 1022E or 1024E or 1035E or 1036E or both English 1027F/G and 1028F/G, or permission of the Department.

3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules will be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

...

Module

...

1.0 course from: English 3700E, 3705F/G, 3880F/G, 3882F/G, 3886F/G, 3887E, or English 2264E.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

...

Module

...

1.0 course from: English 3700E, 3705F/G, 3880F/G, 3882F/G, 3886F/G, 3887E, or English 2264E.

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course will be introduced.

MSE 3380A/B: Mechanical Components Design for Mechatronic Systems

This course investigates the stress analysis, design, and selection of various mechanical components typically employed in mechatronic systems. Topics include advanced solid modeling, failure theory, and the analysis and design of gearing, shafts, bearings and fasteners.

Antirequisite(s): MME 3380A/B.

Prerequisite(s): MME 2200Q/R/S/T, MME 2202A/B, MSE 2202A/B, MME 3381A/B.

3 lecture hours, 3 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, replace MME 3380A/B with MSE 3380A/B in the following programs.

MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

...

Third Year Program

Applied Mathematics 3415A/B, MSE 3301A/B, MSE 3302A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 3330A/B, ECE 3332A/B, ECE 3331A/B, ECE 3375A/B, MME 3360A/B, MME 3381A/B, ~~MME 3380A/B~~ **MSE 3380A/B**, 0.5 non- technical elective*

...

Option B: Mechatronic Systems Engineering and Business Option

...

Fourth Year Program

Applied Mathematics 3415A/B, ECE 3330A/B, ECE 3332A/B, ECE 2277A/B, MME 3381A/B, MSE 3301A/B, ECE 3331A/B, ECE 3375A/B, MME 3360A/B, MSE 3302A/B, ~~MME 3380A/B~~ **MSE 3380A/B**.

...

Option C: Mechatronic Systems Engineering with Law Option

...

Third Year Program

Applied Mathematics 3415A/B, MSE 3301A/B, MSE 3302A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 3330A/B, ECE 3332A/B, ECE 3331A/B, ECE 3375A/B, MME 3360A/B, MME 3381A/B, ~~MME 3380A/B~~ **MSE 3380A/B**, 0.5 non- technical elective*

...

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course will be revised.

Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B: Biology of Infection and Immunity

~~The biology of selected pathogens and the diseases they cause. An examination of host/parasite relationships and strategies used by microbes to survive in their hosts. Aspects of clinical disease will be studied including diagnosis and treatment based on modern molecular techniques and the nature of host immune responses.~~

The biology of the human immune system and microbial pathogens including viruses, bacteria, parasites and fungi. Host-pathogen relationships and mechanisms used by microbes to cause disease will be emphasized.

...

Microbiology and Immunology 3100A: Microbiology

~~This course will cover~~ The fundamental aspects of the ecology, structure, physiology, replication, **pathogenesis** and genetics of bacteria and viruses. Topics include the **pathogenesis of microorganisms, their role in disease, antibiotics, usages of microbes in health and industry, foodborne and waterborne bacterial diseases, parasitic diseases and global health aspects**, gene therapy vectors and vaccines.

...

Microbiology and Immunology 3620G: Immunology Laboratory

This course will familiarize students with a variety of practical techniques used in immunology research and diagnostic laboratories. **The course applies** basic principles acquired ~~from~~ **in** Microbiology and Immunology 3300B ~~will be applied in this laboratory course.~~

Antirequisite(s): the former Microbiology and Immunology 3600G

Prerequisite(s): ~~Microbiology and Immunology 3100A; Biochemistry 3381A~~ **Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%; Biology 2581B; Chemistry 2213A and 2223B with marks of at least 65% in both courses; Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B.**

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Microbiology and Immunology 3300B.

1 lecture/tutorial hour, 3 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

Microbiology and immunology 4200B: Molecular Virology

Molecular mechanisms involved in viral replication and host pathogen relationships. This course focuses on animal and human viruses and their host-pathogen relationships including immune evasion strategies, mechanisms of host restriction, evolutionary relationships, disease pathogenesis and therapeutic applications of viral vectors.

...

Microbiology 4970E: Research Project and Seminar

The major laboratory course for students in Honors **Specialization modules offered by the Department of** Microbiology and Immunology. ~~The course consists of~~ **Includes an independent research project supervised by a faculty member;** lectures on laboratory safety, biosafety, use of animals in research, scientific integrity; ~~an independent research project (topic and advisor chosen by consultation between student and faculty);~~ scientific communication (two seminars and a written report).

Antirequisite(s): Biochemistry 4483E, **Anatomy and Cell Biology 4480E.**

Prerequisite(s): Microbiology and Immunology 3610F and 3620G with a mark in each of at least 70%, or the former Microbiology and Immunology 3600G with a mark of at least 70%. Enrolment is limited, and is available only to students in Year 4 of the Honors Specializations in Microbiology and Immunology and Biochemistry of Infection and Immunity. Students in the Honors Specialization in Biochemistry of Infection and Immunity ~~may substitute Biochemistry 3380G with a mark of at least 70% in place of Microbiology and Immunology 3610F and 3620G or the former 3600G as a prerequisite~~ **require only one of the following half courses with a mark of at least 70% as the prerequisite: Biochemistry 3380G, Microbiology and Immunology 3610F or 3620G (or the former Microbiology and Immunology 3600G).**

15 hours per week, 1.5 course.

*Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following module will be revised.*

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN BIOCHEMISTRY OF INFECTION AND IMMUNITY**Admission Requirements:**

...

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%

0.5 course from: Chemistry 2213A/B with a mark of at least 65% of Chemistry 2273A.

0.5 course from: Chemistry 2223B with a mark of at least 65% or Chemistry 2283G.

1.5 courses: Biology 2290F/G, 2382B, 2581B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

0.5 course: Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B **with a mark of at least 70%.**

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY**Admission Requirements:**

...

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%.

1.0 course: Chemistry 2213A/B and 2223B with marks of at least 65% in each.

1.5 courses: Biology 2290F/G, 2382B, 2581B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

0.5 course: Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B with a mark of at least 70%.

...

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**HISTORY***Effective September 1, 2015, the following courses will be introduced.***History 2134A/B: “Talkin’ ‘Bout My Generation”: Youth, Rebellion, and Rock ‘n’ Roll***Short title: Youth, Rebellion, and Rock ‘n’ Roll*

This course uses the cultural phenomenon of rock ‘n’ roll as a lens to explore the connections between youth and rebellion and societal change in the latter half of the twentieth century. The spectacle of the performers and their lyrics will be used as historical texts to understand this change.

Antirequisite(s): History 2706E.

2.0 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

History 2423F/G: Russia and Ukraine: Past and Present

This course examines the causes and consequences of the current conflict in Ukraine. By looking at Russian and Ukrainian history, placing it in international context and exploring concepts such as state, empire, nation, and the role of mass media, it provides a larger framework for understanding what is happening today.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 2423F/G.

2 hours, 0.5 course.

*Effective September 1, 2015, the following course will be revised.***History 2181A/B: ~~Intimate Matters: A History of Sex and Sexuality~~ Sexual History: Expression, Regulation and Rights in the West Since 1800****History 3204F/G: French Canada**

...

3 2 hours, 0.5 course.

POLITICAL SCIENCE*Effective September 1, 2015, the following course will be introduced.***Political Science 2423F/G: Russia and Ukraine: Past and Present**

This course examines the causes and consequences of the current conflict in Ukraine. By looking at Russian and Ukrainian history, placing it in international context and exploring concepts such as state, empire, nation, and the role of mass media, it provides a larger framework for

understanding what is happening today.
 Antirequisite(s): History 2423F/G.
 2 hours, 0.5 course.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

Psychology 2041 - The Exceptional Child

A study of the etiology, identification, training and/or treatment of the exceptional child. Emphasis will be given to the gifted **and** creative **child, and those with intellectual, developmental and physical disabilities** ~~mentally retarded, physically disabled and emotionally disturbed child.~~

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2042A/B, 2043A/B, 3434E, 3320F/G.

3 hours, 1.0 course.

(Brescia)

Psychology 2060 - The Psychology of People, Work and Organizations

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology **2061A/B**, 2660A/B.

3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

(Brescia)

Psychology 2660A/B - Introduction to Industrial and Organizational Psychology

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 2060, **2061A/B**

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in a 1000 level Psychology course.

2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

GLOBAL CULTURE STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules will be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL CULTURE STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including at least 0.5 course from Centre for Global Studies 1000E, 1021F/G, 1022F/G or 1023F/G, **plus 2.5 additional courses**, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%. Students should note the language requirement for graduation in this module when selecting first year courses. **Anthropology**, English, **Geography**, ~~Political Science~~, History, **Media, Information and Technoculture**, **and** Philosophy, **Political Science**, **Psychology**, **Sociology**, **and Women's Studies** are recommended **as** first year courses.

Module

9.0 courses:

4.0 **1.5** courses: Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, 3005F/G, **3515F/G**.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3001F/G, 3006F/G.

4.0 1.5 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3511F/G, 3512F/G, 3515F/G, 3521F/G, 3522F/G, 3523F/G, 3524F/G.

4.5 2.0 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3000 – 4999 level.

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 4000 – 4999 level, including at least 0.5 from: Centre for Global Studies 4011F/G, 4012F/G, 4013F/G, 4018F/G.

1.5 courses from: Chinese 2243F/G, 2244F/G, 3652F/G, 3653F/G, English 2361E, 2362F/G, 2363F/G, 2705F/G, French 3752F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, or from a list of other literature and cultural studies courses maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.5 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, 2341F/G, History 2702E, 2706E, 3311F/G, 3313F/G, 3705E, Philosophy 2812F/G, 2820F/G, 3880F/G, Political Science 2219E, 3304F/G, 3306F/G, 3386F/G, Psychology 3721F/G, or from a list of other social and theoretical studies courses maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2255E, 3266F/G, 3305F/G, 4402F/G, English 2250F/G, Film Studies 2251E, 3373F/G, First Nations Studies 3722F/G, 4141F/G, Geography 2410A/B, 3411A/B, 3412F/G, 3415A/B, Media, Information and Technoculture 2200F/G, 2371F/G, 2372F/G, 2934F/G, 3100F/G, 3931F/G, Political Science 3202F/G, 3203F/G, 3388E, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4400E, Sociology 2208F/G, 3323F/G, 4420F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2219F/G, or from a list of courses maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2255E, 2284F/G, 3266F/G, 3305F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, 3652F/G, Disability Studies 2216A/B, 3310F/G, English 2260F/G, 2310E, 2361E, 2362F/G, 3880F/G, 3882F/G, 3884E, Film Studies 2251E, Food and Nutrition 3400A/B, 3450F/G, French 3140B, 3750F/G - 3751F/G, 3752F/G, Geography 2410A/B, 3411A/B, 3412F/G, 3415A/B, History 2701E, 2702E, 2808F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, Media, Information and Technoculture 2200F/G, 3100F/G, 3225F/G, 3376F/G, 3720F/G, 3935F/G, Philosophy 2556F/G, 2630F/G, 2810F/G, 2812F/G, 3880F/G, Political Science 3304F/G, 3306F/G, 3389E, Psychology 3710F/G, 3725F/G, Sociology 2208F/G, 2270A/B, 2271A/B, Visual Arts History 2285, 3385E, 3386F/G, Women's Studies 2205F/G, 2240F/G, 2263F/G, 3350F/G, Writing 2219F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

MAJOR IN GLOBAL CULTURE STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including at least 0.5 course from Centre for Global Studies 1000E, 1021F/G, 1022F/G, or 1023F/G, with a mark of at least 60%. Anthropology, English, Geography, Political Science, History, Media, Information and Technoculture, and Philosophy, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology, and Women's Studies are recommended as first year courses.

Module

6.0 courses:

4.0 1.5 courses: Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, 3005F/G, 3515F/G.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3001F/G, 3006F/G.

4.0 1.5 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3511F/G, 3512F/G, 3515F/G, 3521F/G, 3522F/G, 3523F/G, 3524F/G.

4.5 1.0 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3000 – 4999 level.

1.0 courses from: Chinese 2243F/G, 2244F/G, 3652F/G, 3653F/G, English 2361E, 2362F/G, 2363F/G, 2705F/G, French 3752F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, or from a list of other literature and cultural studies courses maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, 2341F/G, History 2702E, 2706E, 3311F/G, 3313F/G, 3705E, Philosophy 2812F/G, 2820F/G, 3880F/G, Political Science 2219E, 3304F/G, 3306F/G, 3386F/G, Psychology 3721F/G, or from a list of other social and theoretical studies courses maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2255E, 2284F/G, 3266F/G, 3305F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, 3652F/G, Disability Studies 2216A/B, 3310F/G, English 2260F/G, 2310E, 2361E, 2362F/G, 2362F/G, 3880F/G, 3882F/G, 3884E, Film Studies 2251E, Food and Nutrition 3400A/B, 3450F/G, French 3140B, 3750F/G--3751F/G, 3752F/G, Geography 2410A/B, 3411A/B, 3412F/G, 3415A/B, History 2701E, 2702E, 2808F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, Media, Information and Technoculture 2200F/G, 3100F/G, 3225F/G, 3376F/G, 3720F/G, 3935F/G, Philosophy 2556F/G, 2630F/G, 2810F/G, 2812F/G, 3880F/G, Political Science 3304F/B, 3306F/G, 3389E, Psychology 3710F/G, 3725F/G, Sociology 2208F/G, 2270A/B, 2271A/B, Visual Arts History 2285, 3385E, 3386F/G, Women's Studies 2205F/G, 2240F/G, 2263F/G, 3350F/G, Writing 2219F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL CULTURE STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including at least 0.5 course from Centre for Global Studies 1000E, 1021F/G, 1022F/G, or 1023F/G, with a mark of at least 60%. Anthropology, English, Geography, History, Media, Information and Technoculture, Philosophy, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology, and Women's Studies are recommended as first year courses. Students should note the language requirement for graduation in this module when selecting first year courses. English, Political Science, History, and Philosophy are recommended as first year courses.

Module

9.0 courses:

4.0 1.5 courses: Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, 3005F/G, 3515F/G.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3001F/G, 3006F/G.

4.0 1.5 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3511F/G, 3512F/G, 3515F/G, 3521F/G, 3522F/G, 3523F/G, 3524F/G.

2.5 3.0 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3000— 4999 3999 level.

1.5 courses from: Chinese 2243F/G, 2244F/G, 3652F/G, 3653F/G, English 2361E, 2362F/G, 2363F/G, 2705F/G, French 3752F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, or from a list of other literature and cultural studies courses maintained by the Centre for Global Studies

1.5 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, 2341F/G, History 2702E, 2706E, 3311F/G, 3313F/G, 3705E, Philosophy 2812F/G, 2820F/G, 3880F/G, Political Science 2219E, 3304F/G, 3306F/G, 3386F/G, Psychology 3721F/G, or from a list of other social and theoretical studies courses maintained by the Centre for Global Studies

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2255E, 3266F/G, 3305F/G, 4402F/G, English 2250F/G, Film Studies 2251E, 3373F/G, First Nations Studies 3722F/G, 4141F/G, Geography 2410A/B, 3411A/B, 3412F/G, 3415A/B, Media, Information and Technoculture 2200F/G, 2371F/G, 2372F/G, 2934F/G, 3100F/G, 3931F/G, Political Science 3202F/G, 3203F/G, 3388E, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4400E, Sociology 2208F/G, 3323F/G, 4420F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2219F/G, or from a list of courses maintained by the Centre for Global Studies

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2255E, 2284F/G, 3266F/G, 3305F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, 3652F/G, Disability Studies 2216A/B, 3310F/G, English 2260F/G, 2310E, 2361E, 2362F/G, 2362F/G, 3880F/G, 3882F/G, 3884E, Film Studies 2251E, Foodss and Nutrition 3400A/B, 3450F/G, French 3140B, 3750F/G-3751F/G, 3752F/G, Geography 2410A/B, 3411A/B,

3412F/G, 3415A/B, History 2701E, 2702E, 2808F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, Media, Information and Technoculture 2200F/G, 3100F/G, 3225F/G, 3376F/G, 3720F/G, 3935F/G, Philosophy 2556F/G, 2630F/G, 2810F/G, 2812F/G, 3880F/G, Political Science 3304F/G, 3306F/G, 3389E, Psychology 3710F/G, 3725F/G, Sociology 2208F/G, 2270A/B 2271A/B, Visual Arts History 2285, 3385E, 3386F/G, Women's Studies 2205F/G, 2240F/G, 2263F/G, 3350F/G, Writing 2219F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

MINOR IN GLOBAL CULTURE STUDIES

...

Module

4.0 courses:

4.0 **1.5** courses: Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, 3005F/G, **3515F/G**.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, 2004F/G.

4.0 **1.5** courses from: Centre for Global Studies ~~3511F/G~~, 3512F/G, ~~3515F/G~~, **3521F/G**, **3522F/G**, 3523F/G, 3524F/G.

4.5 **0.5** courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3000 – 3999 level.

HBA/BA HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL CULTURE STUDIES

Year 1

...

3.5 courses to make up full course load. **Anthropology, English, Geography, History, Media, Information and Technoculture, Philosophy, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology, and Women's Studies are recommended as first year courses.**

Year 2

0.5 course: Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, 2004F/G.

~~0.5~~ **1.0** course from: Centre for Global Studies ~~3511F/G~~, 3512F/G, **3521F/G, 3522F/G**, ~~3515F/G~~, 3523F/G, 3524F/G.

~~0.5~~ **1.0** course from: Centre for Global Studies 3000—3999 level.

~~0.5~~ course from: ~~Chinese 2243F/G, 2244F/G, 3652F/G, 3653F/G, English 2362F/G, 2363F/G, 2705F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, or from a list of other literature and culture courses related to global culture studies maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.~~

~~0.5~~ course from: ~~Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, 2341F/G, Philosophy 2812F/G, 2820F/G, 3880F/G, or from a list of other social and theoretical studies courses maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.~~

...

Years 4 and 5: Huron Global Culture Studies

Year 4

0.5 course: Centre for Global Studies 3005F/G.

0.5 course from: **CGS 3001F/G, 3006F/G.**

Year 4 and 5

0.5 course: **CGS 3515F/G.**

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies ~~3511F/G~~, 3512F/G, **3521F/G, 3522F/G**, ~~3515F/G~~, 3523F/G, 3524F/G.

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3000—4999 level.

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 4000—4999 level.

~~1.0~~ course from: ~~Chinese 2234F/G, 2244F/G, 3652F/G, 3653F/G, English 2361E, 2362F/G, 2363F/G, 2705F/G, French 3752F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, or from a list of other literature and culture courses related to global culture studies maintained by the Centre for Global Studies~~

1.0 course from: ~~Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, 2341F/G, History 2702E, 2706E, 3311F/G, 3313F/G, 3705E, Philosophy 2812F/G, 2820F/G, 3880F/G, Political Science 2219E, 3304F/G, 3306F/G, 3386F/G, Psychology 3721F/G, or from a list of other social and theoretical studies courses maintained by the Centre for Global Studies~~

1.0 course from: ~~Anthropology 2255E, 3266F/G, 3305F/G, 4402F/G, English 2250F/G, Film Studies 2251E, 3373F/G, First Nations Studies 3722F/G, 4141F/G, Geography 2410A/B, 3411A/B, 3412F/G, 3415A/B, Media, Information and Technoculture 2200F/G, 2371F/G, 2372F/G, 2934F/G, 3100F/G, 3931F/G Political Science 3202F/G, 3203F/G, 3388F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4400E, Sociology 2208F/G, 3323F/G, 4420F/G, Women's Studies 3350F/G, Writing 2219F/G, or from a list of courses maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.~~

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2255E, 2284F/G, 3266F/G, 3305F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, 3652F/G, Disability Studies 2216A/B, 3310F/G, English 2260F/G, 2310E, 2361E, 2362F/G, 2362F/G, 3880F/G, 3882F/G, 3884E, Film Studies 2251E, Foods and Nutrition 3400A/B, 3450F/G, French 3140B, 3750F/G - 3751F/G, 3752F/G, Geography 2410A/B, 3411A/B, 3412F/G, 3415A/B, History 2701E, 2702E, 2808F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, Media, Information and Technoculture 2200F/G, 3100F/G, 3225F/G, 3376F/G, 3720F/G, 3935F/G, Philosophy 2556F/G, 2630F/G, 2810F/G, 2812F/G, 3880F/G, Political Science 3304F/B, 3306F/G, 3389E, Psychology 3710F/G, 3725F/G, Sociology 2208F/G, 2270A/B, 2271A/B, Visual Arts History 2285, 3385E, 3386F/G, Women's Studies 2205F/G, 2240F/G, 2263F/G, 3350F/G, Writing 2219F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules will be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Centre for Global Studies 1023F/G, plus 2.5 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%. Students should note the language requirement for graduation in this module when selecting first year courses. Anthropology, Economics, English, Geography, History, Philosophy, Political Science, Sociology, and Women's Studies are recommended as first year courses.

Module

9.0 courses:

4-5 3.0 courses: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, 3001F/G, 3006F/G, 3516F/G, 3519F/G, 3520F/G

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, 2004F/G

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3002F/G, 3003F/G, 3004A/B

1.5 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3509F/G, 3514F/G, 3517F/G, 3521F/G, 3524F/G

4-5 1.0 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3000F/G - 4999 level

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 4000 - 4999 level

2.0 courses from: Economics 2114F/G, 2161F/G, 2170A/B, 3314A/B, 3317A/B, Political Science 2231E, 2257, 3358F/G, 3379E, or from other social science courses related to global development on a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies

1.0 course from: English 2361E, 2362F/G, History 2701E, 2702E, 3705E, Philosophy 2812F/G, or from other humanities courses relating to global development on a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2203F/G, 2250F/G, 2281F/G, 2283F/G, Economics 2172A/B,

Environmental Science 3300F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, Geography 2430A/B, 2450F/G, 2460F/G, 3431A/B, 3441F/G, 3442F/G, 3451A/B, Health Sciences 3325E, 3365F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, Sociology 2212A/B, 2215A/B, 2220A/G, 2221A/B, 3331F/G, 3371F/G, or from a list of courses maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2255E, 2260F/G, 2281F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, 3652F/G, Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2172A/B, 3343F/G, English 2361E, 2362F/G, Family Studies 3320A/B, Food and Nutrition 3361A/B, French 3140B, Geography 2420A/B, 2430A/B, 2450F/G, 2460F/G, 3312A/B, 3441F/G, 3442F/G, 3451A/B, 3453F/G, 3461F/G, History 2701E, Japanese 3650F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, 2750F/G, 2810F/G, 2812F/G, Political Science 2219E, 2225E, 2235E, 2245E, 2275E, 2257, 3358F/G, 3365F/G, 3379E, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, Sociology 2212A/B, 2215A/B, 3330F/G, 3331F/G, 3332A/B, 3377F/G, Transitional Justice 2001F/G, 3001F/G, Women's Studies 2270A/B, 3350F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

MAJOR IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Centre for Global Studies 1023F/G with a mark of at least 60%. Anthropology, Economics, English, Geography, History, Philosophy, Political Science, Sociology, and Women's Studies are recommended as first year courses.

Module

6.0 courses:

4-5 3.0 courses: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, 3001F/G, 3006F/G, 3516F/G, 3519F/G, 3520F/G.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3002F/G, 3003F/G, 3004A/B.

1.5 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3000F/G—4999 level, 3509F/G, 3514F/G, 3517F/G, 3521F/G, 3524F/G.

1.0 courses from: Economics 2114F/G, 2161F/G, 2170A/B, 3314A/B, 3317A/B, Political Science 2231E, 2257, 3358F/G, 3379E, or from other social science courses related to global development on a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 course from: English 2361E, 2362F/G, History 2701E, 2702E, 3705E, Philosophy 2812F/G, or from other humanities courses relating to global development on a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 courses from: Anthropology 2255E, 2260F/G, 2281F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, 3652F/G, Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2172A/B, 3343F/G, English 2361E, 2362F/G, Family Studies 3320A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361A/B, French 3140B, Geography 2420A/B, 2430A/B, 2450F/G, 2460F/G, 3312A/B, 3441F/G, 3442F/G, 3451A/B, 3453F/G, 3461F/G, History 2701E, Japanese 3650F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, 2750F/G, 2810F/G, 2812F/G, Political Science 2219E, 2225E, 2235E, 2245E, 2275E, 2257, 3358F/G, 3365F/G, 3379E, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, Sociology 2212A/B, 2215A/B, 3330F/G, 3331F/G, 3332A/B, 3377F/G, Transitional Justice 2001F/G, 3001F/G, Women's Studies 2270A/B, 3350F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Centre for Global Studies 1023F/G with a mark of at least 60%. Anthropology, Economics, English, Geography, History Philosophy, Political Science, Sociology, and Women's Studies are recommended as first year courses. Students should note the language requirement for graduation in this module when selecting first year

courses.

Module

9.0 courses:

4-5 **3.0** courses: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, 3001F/G, **3006F/G**, 3516F/G, **3519F/G**, **3520F/G**.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, 2004F/G.

~~0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3002F/G, 3003F/G, 3004A/B.~~

1.5 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3509F/G, 3514F/G, 3517F/G, 3521F/G, 3524F/G.

2-5 **2.0** courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3000F/G—4999 **3999** level.

~~2.0 courses from: Economics 2114F/G, 2161F/G, 2170A/B, 3314A/B, 3317A/B, Political Science 2231E, 2257, 3358F/G, 3379E, or from other social science courses related to global development on a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.~~

~~1.0 course from: English 2361E, 2362F/G, History 2701E, 2702E, 3705E, Philosophy 2812F/G, or from other humanities courses relating to global development on a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.~~

~~1.0 course from: Anthropology 2203F/G, 2250F/G, 2281F/G, 2283F/G, Economics 2172A/B, Environmental Science 3300F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, Geography 2430A/B, 2450F/G, 2460F/G, 3431A/B, 3441F/G, 3442F/G, 3451A/B, Health Sciences 3325E, 3365F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, Sociology 2212A/B, 2215A/B, 2220A/G, 2221A/B, 3331F/G, 3371F/G, or from a list of courses maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.~~

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2255E, 2260F/G, 2281F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, 3652F/G, Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2172A/B, 3343F/G, English 2361E, 2362F/G, Family Studies 3320A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361A/B, French 3140B, Geography 2420A/B, 2430A/B, 2450F/G, 2460F/G, 3312A/B, 3441F/G, 3442F/G, 3451A/B, 3453F/G, 3461F/G, History 2701E, Japanese 3650F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, 2750F/G, 2810F/G, 2812F/G, Political Science 2219E, 2225E, 2235E, 2245E, 2275E, 2257, 3358F/G, 3365F/G, 3379E, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, Sociology 2212A/B, 2215A/B, 3330F/G, 3331F/G, 3332A/B, 3377F/G, Transitional Justice 2001F/G, 3001F/G, Women's Studies 2270A/B, 3350F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

MINOR IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

...

Module

4.0 courses:

4-5 **2.5** courses: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, ~~3001F/G~~, **3006F/G**, 3516F/G, **3519F/G**, **3520F/G**.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, 2004F/G.

~~0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3002F/G, 3003F/G, 3004A/B.~~

~~1.5 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3000F/G—3999 level.~~

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3509F/G, 3514F/G, 3517F/G, 3521F/G, 3524F/G.

HBA/BA HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

Year 1

...

3.5 courses to make up full course load. **Anthropology, Economics, English, Geography, History, Philosophy, Political Science, Sociology, and Women's Studies are recommended as first year courses.**

...

Year 2

~~0.5~~ **1.0** course: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, **3516F/G**.

~~0.5~~ course from: Centre for Global Studies 2003F/G, 2004F/G.

1.0 course from: **CGS 3509F/G, 3514F/G, 3517F/G, 3521F/G, 3524F/G**.

~~4.0~~ **0.5** course from: Centre for Global Studies 3000--3999 level.

~~1.0~~ course from: Economics 2114F/G, 2161F/G, 2170A/B, 3314A/B, 3317A/B, Political Science 2231E, 2257, or other social science course related to global development studies from list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

...

Years 4 and 5: Huron Global Development Studies

Year 4

~~0.5~~ **1.0** course: Centre for Global Studies 3001F/G, **3006F/G**.

~~0.5~~ course from: Centre for Global Studies 3002F/G, 3003F/G, 3004A/B.

Years 4 and 5

~~0.5~~ course from: Centre for Global Studies **3516F/G**.

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies **3519F/G, 3520F/G**.

0.5 course from: **CGS 3509F/G, 3514F/G, 3517F/G, 3521F/G, 3524F/G**.

~~0.5~~ course from: Centre for Global Studies 3000—4999 level.

~~1.0~~ course from: Centre for Global Studies 4000—4999 level.

~~1.0~~ course from: Economics 2114F/G, 2161F/G, 2170A/B, 3314A/B, 3317A/B, Political Science 2231E, 2257, 3358F/G, 3379E, or from other social science course related to global development on a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

~~1.0~~ course from: English 2361E, 2362F/G, History 2701E, 2702E, 3705E, Philosophy 2812F/G, or from other humanities courses relating to global development on a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

~~1.0~~ course from: Anthropology 2203F/G, 2250F/G, 2281F/G, 2283F/G, Economics 2172A/B, Environmental Science 3300F/G, Foods and Nutrition 3320A/B, Geography 2430A/B, 2450F/G, 2460F/G, 3431A/B, 3442F/G, 3451A/B, Health Sciences 3250F/G, Media, Information and Technoculture 3932F/G, Political Science 2240E, 3325E, 3365F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, Sociology 2212A/B, 2215A/B, 2220A/B, 2221A/B, 3331F/G, 3371F/G, or a list of courses maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2255E, 2260F/G, 2281F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, 3652F/G, Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2172A/B, 3343F/G, English 2361E, 2362F/G, Family Studies 3320A/B, Foods and Nutrition 3361A/B, French 3140B, Geography 2420A/B, 2430A/B, 2450F/G, 2460F/G, 3312A/B, 3441F/G, 3442F/G, 3451A/B, 3453F/G, 3461F/G, History 2701E, Japanese 3650F/G, Philosophy 2355F/G, 2750F/G, 2810F/G, 2812F/G, Political Science 2219E, 2225E, 2235E, 2245E, 2275E, 2257, 3358F/G, 3365F/G, 3379E, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, Sociology 2212A/B, 2215A/B, 3330F/G, 3331F/G, 3332A/B, 3377F/G, Transitional Justice 2001F/G, 3001F/G, Women's Studies 2270A/B, 3350F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

GLOBALIZATION STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules will be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBALIZATION STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including at least 0.5 course from Centre for Global Studies 1000E, 1021F/G, 1022F/G, or 1023F/G, plus 2.5 additional courses, with no mark in these principal

courses below 60%. Students should note the language requirement for graduation in this module when selecting first year courses. **Anthropology, Economics, English, Geography, History, Media, Information and Technoculture, Political Science, History, and Philosophy, Political Science, Sociology, and Women's Studies** are recommended as first year courses.

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course: Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G, 3001F/G

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G 2003F/G

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3005F/G, 3006F/G

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3509F/G, ~~3513F/G~~, 3514F/G, **3517F/G, 3518F/G, 3525F/G**

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3513F/G, 3521F/G, 3522F/G, 3525F/G

4.5 **2.0** courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3000-4999 level

1.0 course from: Center for Global Studies 4000--4999 level

1.0 course from: ~~Chinese 2243F/G, English 2324E, 2361E, 2363F/G, French 3752F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, or other literature and cultural studies courses from a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies~~

2.0 courses from: ~~Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, Economics 2161F/G, 2163A/B, 2170A/B, History 2413E, 2701E, 2704E, 3201E, Philosophy 2074F/G, 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, 3356F/G, 3368E, 3379E, 3386F/G, or other social and theoretical studies courses from a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies~~

1.0 course from: ~~Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G, 2282F/G, 2532F/G, Economics 3312A/B, Geography 2411F/G, 2420A/B, 3422A/B, 3445F/G, History 2811F/G, 3701E, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Media, Information and Technoculture 2211F/G, 2306F/G, 2374F/G, 2510F/G, 2901F/G, 3110F/G, 3130F/G, 3216F/G, 3352F/G, Political Science 3322F/G, 4404F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, Sociology 3318F/G, 3353F/G, 3354F/G, 4410F/G, or other courses from a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies~~

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2282F/G, 2284F/G, 4402F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, 3652F/G, English 2361E, 2362F/G, First Nations Studies 2111E, 2532F/G, 2601F/G, Food and Nutrition 2300A/B, 3320A/B, French 3752F/G, Geography 2411F/G, 3422A/B, 3443F/G, 3445F/G, History 2701E, 2702E, 2709F/G, 3851F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, Media, Information and Technoculture 3110F/G, 3130F/G, 3133F/G, 3216F/G, 3352F/G, 3718F/G, 3932F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, 2812F/G, 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, 3300E, 3356F/G, 3368E, 3386F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, 3381F/G, Sociology 2281A/B, 3318F/G, 3338E, Women's Studies 3305F/G, 3350F/G, Writing 2222F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

MAJOR IN GLOBALIZATION STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including at least 0.5 course from Centre for Global Studies 1000E, 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1023F/G, with a mark of at least 60%. **Anthropology, Economics, English, Political Science, Geography, History, Media, Information and Technoculture, and Philosophy, Political Science, Sociology, and Women's Studies** are recommended first year courses.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G, 3001F/G

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G 2003F/G

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3005F/G, 3006F/G

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3509F/G, ~~3513F/G~~, 3514F/G, 3517F/G, 3518F/G, 3525F/G

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3513F/G, 3521F/G, 3522F/G, 3525F/G

4-5 1.0 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3000-4999 level

1.0 course from: Chinese 2243F/G, English 2324E, 2361E, 2363F/G, French 3752F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, or other literature and cultural studies courses from a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, Economics 2161F/G, 2163A/B, 2170A/B, History 2413E, 2701E, 2704E, 3201E, Philosophy 2074F/G, 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, 3356F/G, 3368E, 3379E, 3386F/G, or other social and theoretical studies courses from a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2282F/G, 2284F/G, 4402F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, 3652F/G, English 2361E, 2362F/G, First Nations Studies 2111E, 2532F/G, 2601F/G, Food and Nutrition 2300A/B, 3320A/B, French 3752F/G, Geography 2411F/G, 3422A/B, 3443F/G, 3445F/G, History 2701E, 2702E, 2709F/G, 3851F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, Media, Information and Technoculture 3110F/G, 3130F/G, 3133F/G, 3216F/G, 3352F/G, 3718F/G, 3932F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, 2812F/G, 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, 3300E, 3356F/G, 3368E, 3386F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, 3381F/G, Sociology 2281A/B, 3318F/G, 3338E, Women's Studies 3305F/G, 3350F/G, Writing 2222F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBALIZATION STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including at least 0.5 course from Centre for Global Studies 1000E, 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1023F/G, with a mark of at least 60%. Students should note the language requirement for graduation in this module when selecting first year courses.

Anthropology, Economics, English, Political Science, Geography, History, Media, Information and Technoculture, and Philosophy, Political Science, Sociology, and Women's Studies are recommended first year courses.

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course: Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G, 3001F/G.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G 2003F/G.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3005F/G, 3006F/G.

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3509F/G, ~~3513F/G~~, 3514F/G, 3517F/G, 3518F/G, 3525F/G.

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3513F/G, 3521F/G, 3522F/G, 3525F/G.

2-5 3.0 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3000—4999 3999 level.

1.0 course from: Chinese 2243F/G, English 2324E, 2361E, 2363F/G, French 3752F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, or other literature and cultural studies courses from a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, Economics 2161F/G, 2163A/B, 2170A/B, History 2413E, 2701E, 2704E, 3201E, Philosophy 2074F/G, 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, 3356F/G, 3368E, 3379E, 3386F/G, or other social and theoretical studies courses from a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G, 2282F/G, 2532F/G, Economics 3312A/B, Geography 2411F/G, 2420A/B, 3422A/B, 3445F/G, History 2811F/G, 3701E, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Media, Information and Technoculture 2211F/G, 2306F/G, 2374F/G, 2510F/G, 2901F/G, 3110F/G, 3130F/G, 3216F/G, 3352F/G, Political Science

~~3322F/G, 4404F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, Sociology 3318F/G, 3353F/G, 3354F/G, 4410F/G, or other courses from a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.~~
 2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2282F/G, 2284F/G, 4402F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, 3652F/G, English 2361E, 2362F/G, First Nations Studies 2111E, 2532F/G, 2601F/G, Food and Nutrition 2300A/B, 3320A/B, French 3752F/G, Geography 2411F/G, 3422A/B, 3443F/G, 3445F/G, History 2701E, 2702E, 2709F/G, 3851F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, Media, Information and Technoculture 3110F/G, 3130F/G, 3133F/G, 3216F/G, 3352F/G, 3718F/G, 3932F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, 2812F/G, 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, 3300E, 3356F/G, 3368E, 3386F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, 3381F/G, Sociology 2281A/B, 3318F/G, 3338E, Women's Studies 3305F/G, 3350F/G, Writing 2222F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

MINOR IN GLOBALIZATION STUDIES

...

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G, 3001F/G.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G 2003F/G.

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3509F/G, ~~3513F/G~~, 3514F/G, 3517F/G, 3518F/G, ~~3525F/G~~.

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3513F/G, 3521F/G, 3522F/G, 3525F/G.

4-5 0.5 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 3000—3999 level.

HBA/HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBALIZATION STUDIES

Year 1

...

3.5 courses to make up full course load. Anthropology, English, Geography, History, Media, Information and Technoculture, Philosophy, Political Science, Sociology, and Women's Studies are recommended as first year courses.

...

Year 2

0.5 course: Centre for Global Studies 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 2002F/G, 2003F/G.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3509F/G, ~~3513F/G~~, 3514F/G, 3517F/G, 3518F/G, ~~3525F/G~~.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3513F/G, 3521F/G, 3522F/G, 3525F/G.

~~0.5~~ 1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3000—3999 level.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, Economics 2161F/G, 2163A/B, 2170A/B, History 2413E, 2701E, 2704E, Philosophy 2074F/G, 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, or other social and theoretical studies course related to globalization studies from list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

...

Years 4 and 5: Huron Globalization Studies

Year 4

0.5 course: Centre for Global Studies 3001F/G.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3005F/G, 3006F/G.

Years 4 and 5

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3509F/G, ~~3513F/G~~, 3514F/G, 3517F/G, 3518F/G, ~~3525F/G~~.

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3513F/G, 3521F/G, 3522F/G, 3525F/G.

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 3000-4999 level.

1.0 course from: Centre for Global Studies 4000-4999 level.

1.0 course from: Chinese 2243FG, English 2324E, 2361F/G, 2363F/G, French 3752F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, or other literature and cultural studies courses related to globalization studies from a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, Economics 2161F/G, 2163A/B, 2170A/B, History 2413E, 2701E, 2704E, 3201E, Philosophy 2074F/G, 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, 3356F/G, 3368E, 3379E, 3386F/G, or other social or theoretical studies course related to globalization studies from a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2280F/G, 2282F/G, 2532F/G, Economics 3312A/B, Geography 2411F/G, 2420A/B, 3422A/B, 3445F/G, History 2811F/G, 3701E, Human Ecology 3343A/B, Media, Information and Technoculture 2211F/G, 2306F/G, 2374F/G, 2510F/G, 2901F/G, 3110F/G, 3130F/G, 3216F/G, 3352F/G, Political Science 3322F/G, 4404F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4402F/G, Sociology 3318F/G, 3353F/G, 3354F/G, 4410F/G, or other courses from a list maintained by the Centre for Global Studies.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G, 2272F/G, 2282F/G, 2284F/G, 4402F/G, Chinese 2243F/G, 3652F/G, English 2361E, 2362F/G, First Nations Studies 2111E, 2532F/G, 2601F/G, Food and Nutrition 2300A/B, 3320A/B, French 3752F/G, Geography 2411F/G, 3422A/B, 3443F/G, 3445F/G, History 2701E, 2702E, 2709F/G, 3851F/G, Japanese 3650F/G, Media, Information and Technoculture 3110F/G, 3130F/G, 3133F/G, 3216F/G, 3352F/G, 3718F/G, 3932F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, 2812F/G, 3820F/G, Political Science 2257, 3300E, 3356F/G, 3368E, 3386F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, 3381F/G, Sociology 2281A/B, 3318F/G, 3338E, Women's Studies 3305F/G, 3350F/G, Writing 2222F/G, or other courses approved by the Centre for Global Studies.

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, Philosophy 3007F/G, Topics in Ancient Philosophy, be offered at Huron University College.

Philosophy 3007F/G: Topics in Ancient Philosophy

Prerequisite(s): Philosophy 1100E, the former 136E, Philosophy 2200F/G or 2205W/X.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's, **Huron**)

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

JEWISH STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following module will be revised to bring it in line with partner modules.

MINOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

...

Module

...

2.0 course from: Hebrew 1030, 1040A/B, 1041A/B, 2200, 2240A/B, 2241A/B**, Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, 2341F/G; the former Film Studies 3322F/G **Film Studies 3316F/G**; German

2140F/G; History 3427E, 3431F/G, 3608F/G, 3807E; MIT 3931F/G; Political Science 3329F/G, 4409F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, 2204F/G, 2213F/G, 2286F/G, 2320F/G, 2326F/G (if not taken above), or 2346F/G (if not taken above), Religious Studies 2327F/G (if not taken above) or 2347F/G (if not taken above), Religious Studies 2410F/G, 3020F/G, 3030F/G, 3450F/G; Philosophy 2665F/G, 2667F/G; or other courses from a list maintained by the History Department.

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules will be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN PHILOSOPHY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%. 1.0 course from Philosophy **1100E**, 1150E, 1300E, 1360E, 1901E, or 1361E, **1362E or 1363** is recommended.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN CONTINENTAL PHILOSOPHY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%. 1.0 course from Philosophy **1100E**, 1150E, 1300E, 1360E, 1901E, or 1361E, **1362E or 1363** is recommended.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN PHILOSOPHY AND RELIGION

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%. 1.0 course from Philosophy **1100E**, 1150E, 1300E, 1360E, 1901E, or 1361E, **1362E or 1363** is recommended.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN PHILOSOPHY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 3.0 courses with a mark of at least 60%. 1.0 course from Philosophy **1100E**, 1150E, 1300E, 1360E, 1901E, or 1361E, **1362E or 1363** is recommended.

...

MAJOR IN PHILOSOPHY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements. 1.0 course from Philosophy **1100E**, 1150E, 1300E, 1360E, 1901E, or 1361E, **1362E or 1363** is recommended.

...

MAJOR IN CONTINENTAL PHILOSOPHY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements. 1.0 course from Philosophy **1100E**, 1150E, 1300E, 1360E, 1901E, or 1361E, **1362E, or 1363** is recommended.

...

MAJOR IN PHILOSOPHY AND RELIGION

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements. 1.0 course from Philosophy 1100E, 1150E, 1300E, 1360E, 1901E, or 1361E, 1362E or 1363 is recommended.

...

RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Effective September 1, 2015, the following course will be introduced.

Religious Studies 2264F/G: Islamic Thought and Spirituality

This course takes students on an intellectual and spiritual journey into the mind and heart of Islam through an exploration of Islamic philosophy and its spiritual expression in Sufi mysticism.

Contemporary issues in the Islamic World will be examined through the multi-faceted lens of Islamic thought, faith and art.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

The List of Introductory Statistics Courses under Statistical and Actuarial Sciences was updated.